
28 June 2002 

Most Rev M Malone 
Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle 
POBox 780 
:N'EWCASTLE NSW 2300 

(': , Dear Bishop Michael 

re: Fr Denis McAlinden 
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St Mary's Cathedral 
17 Victoria Square, .Perth 

Western Australia 6000 

Telephone (08) 92231350 
Facsimile (08) 9221 1716 

Regarding your' enquiry concerning Denis McAlinden, I regret that I have lost' all 
trace ofhjm. . 

The' 8t John of God Hospital phoned us about him last year when he was a patient 
there. We have not heard of him since. I' asked Peter Quinn if he had a lead, but he 
doesn't, unfortunately. 

If you want to fmd him, the police might help. I don't even know if he is still in 
Western Australia. 

Best of luck, 

Yours sincerely in Jesus Christ 

Signed 

Most Rev B J Hickey 
Archbishop of Perth 
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